



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 7BL-BIL1215 Renewal Application

Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Boyd Warner <boydw@bathurstinlet.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, Dec 3, 2015 at 3:08 PM

Hello Boyd

I am writing you regarding the submission of a licence renewal application (the Application) for the Bathurst Inlet Lodge Project, Water Licence 7BL-BIL1215.

The following issues should be addressed in order to proceed further with the Application processing:

Renewal Application:

Please, submit a complete application form, the following should be addressed:

1. Block 9 of the Application (description of the Undertaking), please expand upon the description of the undertaking and list of planned activities.
2. Blocks 14 and 15 of the Application: These sections should clearly identify the types, characteristics, volumes and planned disposal method for the waste types generated by the undertaking.

Spill Contingency Plan:

Submit a revised Spill Contingency Plan, in the revised Plan the following should be addressed:

1. Title Page: include a title page, introduction, table of contents, page numbers, date of latest revision and effective date of the plan;
2. An Emergency Contact list for assistance, including AANDC, EC, DFO, GNDoe, KIA's and Nunavut 24 hour Spill Report Line;
3. Re-fuelling Operations: include re-fuelling operations, including preventative measures (i.e secondary containment such as drip trays, etc.);
4. Dates of Operation: the Licensee should notify the NWB as far in advance as possible as to when the lodge will be in operation.
5. Spills on Snow and Ice: the Spill Contingency Plan should contain a section on how the Licensee plans to deal with spills on snow and/or ice.
6. A list of all spill response equipment and supplies as well as spill kit contents;
7. A copy of the NTNU Spill Report Form and the Instructions for Completing the NTNU Spill Report Form

Once you have submitted the required information, I will contact NPC in order to ensure the Application does not need to be further assessed by NPC and the Application can proceed to the next stage of Application processing.

Regards

12/4/2015

Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: 7BL-BIL1215 Renewal Application

Sonia Aredes
Technical Advisor
[Quoted text hidden]